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Fwd: Waste to Value Extraction

1 message

Dr.A.Selvaraj <principal@dgct.ac.in> Sat, Mar 4, 2023 at 1:04 PM
To: sivaperumal.chem@dgct.ac.in

---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: secretary dgct <secretary@dgct.ac.in>

Date: Tue, Feb 28, 2023 at 7:44 AM

Subject: Fwd: Waste to Value Extraction

To: Dr.A.Selvaraj dgct <principal@dgct.ac.in>


Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:


From: Ami Kadhi <ami.k@sparkingredients.com>

Date: 22 February 2023 at 7:01:22 PM IST

To: secretary@dgct.ac.in

Cc: rohan.kurani@gmail.com, Shine E P <epshine@gmail.com>

Subject: Waste to Value Extraction


Hi Archana,

We have created an official business email ID for Spark Ingredients and this mail is being sent via this
official email address

We have transferred 2.5 Lacs as initial amount for our project regarding Waste to Value extraction as per
agreement in our last call.
PFA the transaction id  for the same.

We would also like to formally sign an MOU regarding work share, Intellectual Property and confidentiality. If
you have any previous such documents you may use them and send us a draft copy for our review and we
can take it forward from there.

We are looking forward to successfully take this project forward with your institute and further on keep
increasing the scope of work over a period of time

Best Regards
Rohan Kurani and Shine EP
Spark Ingredients  

-- 

with regards,
Dr.A.Selvaraj, M.E.,Ph.D.,MISTE.,
Principal,
Dhirajlal Gandhi College of Technology
Sikkanampatti, Opposite to Salem Airport
Salem-636309, Tamilnadu, INDIA
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AEROSPACE ENGINEERS PVT. LTD. 
OFFICE & FACTORY: 

THE SALEM AEROPARK, No. 8/63, National Highway-7, Ammaplayam, Village, Mallur, Salem 536203, 
Tamilnadu, India, Phone: +91-427-2422232 /2422332, Fax: +91-427-2422432. 

To 

The Principal, 

Dhirajlal Gandhi College of Technology, 
Sikkanampatti, Omalur, 
Salem -636309. 

GST No. : 33AABTD4962D1Z1 

Respected Sir, 

We are happy to be involved with your esteemed institution in R&D activities of our 

Aerospace Industry. 
We have received the Final report of the project titled as Investigation of optimum 
Cutting Parameter for "Bulk Head" 

S.no 

1 

We would be very happy for your esteemed college would support by providing us the 
necessary resources to ensure the successful completion of the project. The following are 
the payment details of the above mentioned Project. 

2 

Sub: Requesting R&D services for Investigation of optimum Cutting Parameter for "Bulk 
Head" through your Product Design and Development Laboratory - reg. 

3 

4 

6 

Product namne 

Bulk Head 2 

Plate - 3 

With Warm Regards 

General Manager, 

-o0o 

M/S Aerospace Engineers Pvt. Ltd. 
GST No. : 33AAOCA3568N1Z5 

The Salem Aero Park, 

NH-7, Ammapalayam Village, 
Salem - 636 203. 

Part Number 

AE-23-243-90200-102 

AEPLFGMX00001113_ 12 

03.02.2022 

Total 

GST (12%) 
Grant Total 

Nature of Work 

Project Cost 

Seventy Thousand Four Hundred and Forty Eight only 

Documentation and 
Report 

Cost 

40,000 

20,400 

2,500 

62,900 
7,548 

70,448 



AEROSPACE ENGINEERS PVT. LTD. 
OFFICE & FACTORY: 

THE SALEM AEROPARK, No. 8/63, National Highway-7, Ammaplayam, Village, Mallur, Salem 636203, 
Tamilnadu, India, Phone : +91-427-2422232 / 2422332, Fax: +91-427-2422432. 

To 

The Principal, 

Dhirajlal Gandhi College of Technology, 
Sikkanampatti, Omalur, 
Salem - 636309. 

GST No. :33AABTD4962D1Z1 
Respected Sir, 

Sub: Requesting R&D services for Prediction of Metal Cutting Characteristics of "Cover 
Plate" through your Product Design and Development Laboratory - reg. 

We are happy to be involved with your esteemed institution in R&D activities of our 
Aerospace Industry. 
We have received the Final report of the project titled as Prediction of Metal Cutting 
Characteristics of "Cover Plate" 

S.no 

We would be very happy for your esteemed college would support by providing us the 
necessary resources to ensure the successful completion of the project. The following are 
the payment detaits of the above mentioned Project. 

1 

2 

3 

4 

6 

8 

9 

Product name 
Cover 2 

Cover_3 

CoVer 4 

Plate - 2 

With\Warm Regards 

GenerAarlager, 

-o00 

M/S Aerospace Engineers Pvt. Ltd. 

The Salem Aero Park, 

GST No. : 33AAOCA3568N1Z5 

Part Number 

AEPLFGMX00001116_20 

AEPLFGMX00001117_20 

AEPLFGMXO0001372_68 
AE-44-306-90400-115 

NH-7, Ammapalayam Village, 
Salem - 636 203 

10.03.2022 

Total 

GST (12%) 
Grant Total 

Nature of Work 

Forty Five Thousand Two Hundred and Three only 

Project Cost 

Documentation and Report 

Cost 

10,000 

10,000 

10,000 
8,000 
2,360 

40,360 
4,843 

45,203 



AEROSPACE ENGINEERS PVT. LTD. 
OFFICE & FACTORY: 

THE SALEM AEROPARK, No. 8/63, National Highway-7, Ammaplayam, Village, Mallur, Salem 636203, 

Tamilnadu, India, Phone : +91-427-2422232 /2422332, Fax: +91-427-2422432. 

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
We have received the Final report of the project titled as Design and Development of 

"PI-Igniter Closer Assembly" 

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

Sub: Requesting R&D services for Design and Development of "PI-Igniter Closer 

Assembly" through your Product Design and Development Laboratory - reg. 

5 
6 

9 

Product name 

P1 Igniter Closure 
Dia 10 x 6.0 mm 

Three Way 
Adapter 
UNION 

MANIFOLD 

NUT TUBE 

with\Warnm Regards 
Gener~t Manager, 

-o00 

M/S Aerospace Engineers Pvt. Ltd. 

The Salem Aero Park, 

GST No. : 33AAOCA3568N1Z5 

NH-7, Ammapalayam Village, 
Salem - 636 203. 

Part Number 
AE-B-54211000001/10 

AEPLSRMX000001094 

AEPLFGMX00001074 20 COVER 

AE-MBBN-3103 -TO8 

05.04.2022 

2 

Total 

GST (12%) 
Grant Total 

Nature of Work 

Ninety Five Thousand Four Hundred and Thirty Five only 

Project Cost 

Documentation and Report 

Cost 

25,000 

20,000 

18,710 

18,500 

3,000 
85,210 
10,225 

95,435 
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